
Building Inspections - Re: Fw: Bio-Rad Labs permit application 

Dear Sirs,

Sorry for any confusion I may have caused.  BPI Realty LLC is the owner of the building which is being leased by 
Bio-Rad labs.
I am the director and sole owner of BPI Realty and therefore the chief contact

the property is located at   CBL:    331 A001004

Thank you for your attention to  this application

Gary

Gary Goodrich
Business Unit Manager
Quality Systems Division
Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.
1045 Riverside Street 
Portland , ME  04103
Tel.     207-615-0571  Ext 208
Mobile 207-570-8805
Fax     207-553-2523
Email:  gary_goodrich@bio-rad.com
www.bio-rad.com

From:        Judy Franklin/Irvine/US/BIO-RAD
To:        Gary Goodrich/Irvine/US/BIO-RAD@BIO-RAD, 
Date:        04/08/2014 10:54 AM

Subject:        Fw: Bio-Rad Labs permit application

From:        Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

To:        Gary Goodrich <Gary_Goodrich@bio-rad.com>

Cc:        Judy Franklin <Judy_Franklin@bio-rad.com>, Mike Snyder <Mike_Snyder@bio-rad.com>

Date:        04/07/2014 10:20 AM

Subject:        Re: Bio-Rad Labs permit application

From: Gary Goodrich <Gary_Goodrich@bio-rad.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 4/8/2014 12:00 PM
Subject: Re: Fw: Bio-Rad Labs permit application
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Hello
The information you are providing regarding the exact location and ownership of the property is 
insufficient.  Please provide the Chart, block and lot of the location, and provide information of the 
owner (which does not match what was provided on the application.)

Once we have the appropriate location, we can enter this permit.  Thank you.

>>> Gary Goodrich <Gary_Goodrich@bio-rad.com> 4/4/2014 10:26 AM >>>
Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is a request for permit with required details to do some interior work in our reception area on 1045 
Riverside Street.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks

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

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city 
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few 
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public 
and/or the media if requested.   
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